
You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important 

 
From: Natalie Dittmer  
Sent: 10 January 2024 11:24 
To: Rampion2 <Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm - Accompanied visit request 

 

I did try to use the online tool but got error message ' Sorry there is a problem with the service' 
This is very concerning. I wonder how many other comments/ inputs you will be missing! 

I would like an accompanied site visit to the area of the proposed area for the Cowfold Substation. 
I am concerned that this area has not been surveyed comprehensively, only through desk top 
research and unaccompanied visit to the area immediately adjacent to A272. This is a greenfield 
site rich in wildlife and a sensitive ecological site in a rural area of West Sussex which appears to be 
under threat of multiple developments. There needs to be an accompanied visit with experts who 
have local knowledge of the site to highlight the risks. This should be completed in the early 
summer to appreciate the areas in it's most visibly activity - wildflower meadows, wildlife activity 
etc. 

My registration identification number is: 20043189. 
Kind regards 

Natalie Dittmer 
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